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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Commissioners
Ouray County, Colorado

We have audited the accompanying financial statements ofthe governmental activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of Ouray County, Colorado, as of and for the year cndcd
December 31, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the County's
basic financial statements as listed in the table ofconlents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation ofthese financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the dcsign,
implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statemenls based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

Ar audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in thc
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presetrration
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, rve
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of signilicant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis tbr our
audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining lund
information ofthe Ouray County, Colorado, as of December 31,2017, and the respective changes in financial
position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Collice P Blair, 1r, CPA, CFE 1 05 S.E. Frontier, Suite A . Cedaredge, Colorado 81413
Phone 9701856-7550 . Fay. 97 O/ 856-21 22
peteblaircpa@yahoo.com
www.BandACPAS.com

MEMB E RS

Colorado Society CPAs
American lnstitute of CPAs

Association of Certified
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Other Matters

Required Supp lementary Idormatbn

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3-14 and 4044 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States

of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit ofthe basic financial slalements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Ouray County, Colorado's basic financial statements. The combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements, Schedule ofrevenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances and
Local Highway Finance Report are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part ofthe basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, Schedule of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances and Local Highway Finance Report are the responsibilily of management
and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic hnancial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, Schedule ofrevenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances and Local Highway Finance Report are fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

cB fair and ].s s o ciat es, 8. C.

Cedaredge, Colorado
July 23, 2018
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OURAY COUNTY
Management's Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ended December 3 1, 201 7

As managernent of Ouray County (the "County"), we offer readers of the County's basic financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the County for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2O17, We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in
conjunction with additional information provided in the financial statements.

The County's assets exceeded its liabilities by $9,648,448 (i.e. net assets) as of December 3 I ,

201 7, decrease of $ 1 58,200 in comparison to the prior year.

Govemmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $3,748,802, decrease of
$230,081 in comparison with the prior year.

The County's fund balance for the General Fund was $856,035, decrease of $168,176 in
comparison to the prior year.

Total long-term liabilities decreased by $173,843 during the 2017 fiscal year, with new no debt
issued.

General property tax, sales tax, and other tax totaled $3,851 ,016, or 640/o of general revenues.

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the County's basic financial
statements. The basic statements are comprised of three components: 1) govemment-wide financial
statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The govemment-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview ofthe
County's finances in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all the County's assets, liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources with the difference between the two being reported as net position. Over time, the
increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator ofwhether the financial position ofthe
County is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the County's net position changed during
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position is reported as soon as the underlying event giving
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash.flows. Thus, revenues and expenses
reported in this statement for some items will result in cash flows in future periods (e.g. uncollected taxes
and eamed but unused personal time).

a

a

a
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The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovemmental revenues (Governmental Activities). The Govemmental
Activities of the County include general govemment, judicial, public safety, health and welfare, public
works, and recreation and culture.

Fund Financial Statements

Afund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. Fund accounting is used to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. The County's funds can be divided into two
categories: Govemmental Funds and Fiduciary Funds.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental sctivities in the govemment-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
govemment-wide financial statements, govemmental fund financial statements focus on short-term
inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at
the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a govemment's short-term
financing requirements. The accounting method is called modified accrual accounting.

Because the focus of govemmental funds is narrower than that of the govemmenfwide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for govemmental activities in the
governmenlal funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the govemment-
wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the longterm impact of the
govemment's short-term financing decisions. Both the govemmental fund balance sheet and the
govemmental fund staternent of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison betweer' governmental funds and governmental activities.

The County maintains four major government funds, the General, Road and Bridge, Public Health and the
Social Services Funds. Information is presented separately in the govemmental fund balance sheet and in
the govemmental fund statement ofrevenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for those funds.

Fiduciary Funds-The County maintains one type offiduciary fund, the County Treasurer's Agency
Fund.

Notes to Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in
the financial statements.

1



GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net position

As noted previously, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of the County's financial
position. For the year ended December 31, 201'1 , the County's combined assets exceeded liabilities and

deferred inflows ofresources by $9,648,448. Of this amount, $3,347,685 is unrestricted and available to
meet the County's ongoing financial obligations.

By far the largest portion of net position is the investment in capital assets (net of related debt) of
$6,125,882 (63% of net assets). This amount reflects the investment in all capital assets (e.g.

infrastructure, land, buildings, and equipment) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that are

stil1 outstanding. These capital assets are used to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets

are not available for future spending. Although the investment in capital assets is reported net of debt, it
should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources since

capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

The following table summarizes the County's govemmental activities net position for 2077 and 2016:

2017 2016Assets

Current and other assets

Capital assets, net

Total assets

Liabilities
Current and other liabilities
Long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows of resources

Deferred revenue other

Deferred property tax revenue

Total Deferred Inflows of resources

Net Position
lnvestment in capital assets

Restricted

Unrestricted
Total net position

876,018 1,072,561

$ 6,182,530

6,511,237

$ 6,337,685

6,613,199

12,950,88412,693,767

264,427

6l1,591

.)e1 1)'7

785,434

81.603

2,087,698
2,169,301

2,071,675

2,071,675

6,125,882
174,881

3,347,685

6,054,001

174,881

3,577,766

$ 9,648,448 $ 9,806,648
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An additional portion ofnet assets, S 174,881, represents resources that are subject to extemal restrictions
on how they may be used. The rernaining balance of unrestricted net assets, $3,347,685 (35% of net
assets), may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

2017 2016
Revenues
Program revenues
Charges {or services
Operating grants

$ $

General Revenues
Property taxes
Sales taxes and other
Federal and state
Miscellaneous
Tota ls

Expenses

General Go\,iemment
Judicial
Public sabty
Health and welfure
Recreation and culture
Public works
Tota I Expenses

lncrease in net position
Beginning
Ending $ 9,648,448 $ 9,806,648

1,303,937
834,981

3,106,943
7 44,073

1,880,309
289,695

1 ,217 ,OO2

814,341

3,063,276
732,460

2,525,075 /
333,420

8, 159,938 8,685,574

2,441,322
220,333

1 ,512,285
1 ,537,924

256,290
2,349,9A4

2,570,778
2't 5,990

1 ,41,1,401
1,570,690

237,211
2, 104,368

8,318,138 8,143,438

(158,200)
9,806,648

542,136
9,264,512

6

Change in Net Position

Govemmental activities decrease the County's net position by $158,200 in2017.

Go\,emmental
Activities



Governmental Activities

$1,880,309

$744,073

$2,349,984

$256,290

$1,537,924

Revenues by Source-Governmental Activities

$289,695

$'t.303,937

$834,981

$3,106,943

Expenses by Department-Governmental Activities

s2,441,322

$220,333

@General
Government

LJudicial

tr Recreation and
culture

tr Public works

. Public safety

o Health and welfare
$1,512,285

'7

i ECharges for
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I ana other
I

I t Federal and
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS

As of the end of 2017, the County's govemmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$3,748,802, decrease of $230,081 in comparison with the prior year. Of the combined ending fund
balances for all govemmental funds 23% of this total amount, $856,035, constitutes unassigned fund
balance, which is available for appropriation at the County's discretion. The remainder of the fund
balances are reserved for State constitution mandated emergency reserve, trust funds and inventory or
committed for other purposes.

The County has five major govemmental funds, the General, Road and Bridge, Social Services, Public
Health and Emergency Medical Services Funds. At the end of 2016, unassigned fund balance of the

General Fund was $856,035. As a measure of the General Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare
both unreserved fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. The fund balance of the
County's General Fund decreased by $168,176 dting2}l1.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
The County bud geted $3,949,440 for 2016 expenditures. Actual expenditures were $3,933,357.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
The County's investment in capital assets for its govemmental activities as of December 31, 2017, was

$6,125,882. As required by GASB 34, the investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, building
improvements, equipment and fumiture and inliastructure assets.

Long-term Debt
As of December 31,2017 , the County had long-term debt as follows

Balance
t/t/2017

Balance
12/11/2017

Due Within
One YearGovernmental Activities

Capital leases

Boiler
Various heary equipment
2013 Chevy Tahoe
2014 Chery Tahoe
2014 Chew Tahoe

2014 Motor grader
John Deere Tractor

Additions Reductions

( 65,517

356,070
6,550

12,46s

14,654
75 q61

17 070

(20,88s)
(86,168)

(6,s50)

(6,086)
(7,t3s)

(37,91,6)

$ 44,632
269902

$ 21,825

88,046

$

6,379

7,5t9
38,M7
18,8769

__0E9J2!_ 
-_$____________

$Total 173 3 $ 385 55 $ 171284

Governmental funds. The focus of the County's govemmental fi.rnds is to provide information on near-

term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the

County's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure

ofthe County's net resources available for spending at the end ofthe fiscal year.

6.379

7,519

38.U7
9,468
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ECONOMIC FACTORS AND FUTURE YEAR'S BUDCET

Ser.'ic? Le|els.

Budget development for the past several years have been and continue to be challenging for Ouray County due to the past nationwidc
economic downtum and the slow recovery on the westem slope ofColorado. County budget prepamtion requires caret'ul exarninition t()
ensure that expenditurcs do not exceed revenues. A focus on efficiencies with regard to county operations has enabled Ouray County to
maintain high quality service levels while managing its assets under a sustainable canopy.

Human Resources:

Employee development is an ongoing, important element, as is attracting and rctaining quality stafl A major accomplishment that
commenced in 2004 was the development and implementation ofEmployee Performance Evaluations. A bonus merit award, not to exce€d
1olo, was prcvided to employees each year fiom 2005 to 2017 as a result of perfomance evaluations. This pBctice is being continued lbr
the 20 I 8 budget year.

Position Rcplacements:

The Board ofCounty CommissioneG has continued its practice ofevaluating position vacancies that occur in an effort to dctcrminc
position essentiality for the organization and position replaconort. The Board began this practice in 2008 by and through Resolution 2008-
055 and Resolution 2010-048 as amended. It is good fiscal and organizational policy to evaluate positions as they are vacated to cxamine
such factors as funding, departmental work levels, mandated responsibilities, and health, safety and welfare impacts to determine ifa
position is an essential position to the organization and to consider opportunities for organizational efficiencies and improvement. This
practice has .esulted in creative partnerships and sharing ofresources between county deparhnents and between Ouray County and other
counties and public or private entities allowing Ouray County to provide high quality public services in a fiscally sustainable l'ashion with
limited resources.

Employee Health Insurarce Overview:

It is an organizational goal to minimize budgetary increases to the County for health insurance costs, while at the same time avoiding
exorbitant employee contributions. Ouray County has solicited requests lbr proposals several times over the past sixteen ycars. In 2009,
Ouray County solicited a request for proposal (RFP) for onployee health insurance benefits for the 2010 budget year. After analysis and
meeting with a Personnel/Employee Benefits Commifte€, the Board of County Commissioners authorized award to County Technical
Services, Inc. (CTSI) for the provision ofemployee health insurance. Historical prernium rates from 2010 forward are as follows:

. The prcmium rates for 2010 were maintained at the same rate as 2009;

. Premium mtes reflected a 8oZ increase in 201 l:

. Premium rates rcflected a 4% increase in 2012;

. Premium mtes reflected a l%decreasein20l3;

. Premium rates reflected a 9yo increase for 2014i

. Premium mtes reflected a 8.77% increase for 2015:

. Premium mtes reflected a 6.73% decrease for 2016;

. Premium mtes reflected a 0olo increase for 2017; and

. Premium mtes reflected a l% increase for2018.

Note: The 2014 and 2015 prernium increases were due in part to the changes created by the Health Care Reform Act and claims history of
the overallCounty Health Pool. For Budget years' 2014 2018 the Board ofCounty Commissioners elected to participate in a plan that
offers ernployees the opportunity to select a health care insumnce plan that is covered by the County, or to buy up to a plan with lesser ouF
of-pocket and deductible amounts as a payroll deduction. It is a standing goal to offer preventative medical options and education to all
employees in order to decrease risk and premium costs in the future.

Property Valuition Summary:

The net assessed property valuation for budget year 201 I was $210,799,580

The net assessed property valuation for budget year 20l2 was $182,571,600

The net assessed property valuation for budget year 2013 was $ 183,823,010

The net assessed property valuation for budget year 2014 was $153,744,860

The net assessed property valuation for budget year 2015 was $155,515,330
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The net assessed property valuation for budget year 2016 was $156,202.480.

The net assessed property valuation for budget year 2017 was $ 157,493,490.

The net assessed prcperry valuation for budget year 20l8 was $158,170,930.

Property valuations declined dramatically Aom budget year 201 l, as illustrated in the Property Valuation Summary above. Thc dcclination
ofproperty valuations has caused significant reductions in propcrty tax revenue for Ouray County. Property valuations increased slightly
for budget years 201 5, 2016, 2017 and 201 8j but not enough to generate thc rcvenue needed to fully support thc costs of service. ln
addition, the residential property rate used by the County Assessor in 2017 for valuing property was lowcred pursuant to the Gallaghcr
Amendment liom 7.96yo to7.2yo, whi,ch affected prcperty tax revenue for budget year 2018- As a consequence, property tax revenue has

and will remain flat. Future changes in the residential rate are anticipated and may impact revenue generation tbr the 2019 budget year.

Ouray County 2018 Mill Levies:

2018 Mill Levies:

Counry General Fund:
Road and Bridge Fund:
Social Serviccs Fund:
EMS Fund:

Subtotal:
Recovcry of Taxes Abated:

Totol 2018 Mill LeW;

9.0'74
t.500
.552

2.000
13.t26

.073
r 1_rqq

Allocated reserves have been established by the Board ofCounty Commissioners to reflect three months emergency opemting reservcs
pursuant to Resolution 2007-076, for the General Fund, Road and Bridge Fund, and EMS Fund. Additional teserves have been established
as well for these funds reflecting dedicated reserves, and dollars allocated towards future capital projects and purchases. Allocation of
capital reserves is an on-going priority for the Board.

2018 Reveoue rnd Expe[diture Forecrsts:

20!g-Bevc!u.e-E$!!Ec!$:

Revenue estimates are conservative and are based on the following:

l. Estimated 2018 revenue for the entire Ouray County Budget, inclusive of all funds, reflects a 19. l47o incrcasc ovcr 201 7

budgeted revenues. This increase is primarily due to the addition ofa new Fund to the 2018 Budget (Courthouse Fund).

2. Pmperty tax revenue estimates are based on the current assessed valuation provided by the County Assessor and multiplied
by the current mill levies to arrive at the property tax revenue for all funds in 2018. Property tax revenue for 2018 will be
increased by .43% for a total of$8,886 for all funds supponed by a mill levy.

3. Other budgeted revenues for 201 8 are based in part on projected 201 7 revenues.

4. Estimated 2018 revenue from sales tax reflects a 30% increase over the 2017 budSeted amount.

5. Estimated severance tax revenue budgeted for 201 8 reflects a 267o decrease over the 2017 budgeted amount. Severance tax
revenue is anticipated to increase in the future based upon the resurgence of mining activity within Ouray County.

6. Estimated revenue derived liom marijuana cultivation facilities is budgeted at $125,000 for the 2018 budgct year. Revenues
received are housing in a fund entitled "MJ Excise Tax Fund" and then distributed as appropriated.

7. Estimated 201 8 Road and Bridge Fund revenue includes gmnt revenue for a County Road 36 | ernergency repair at Senator
Gulch. The project was tunded by the Dspartment ofLocal Affairs (DOLA), County cash match, and in-kind contributions
by the Ouray Silver Mines. This project will be started and finished in 2018.

8. A close watch will be kept on State and Federal revenue sources most especially Payments-in-Lieu-of-Taxes (PILT) with
regard to future funding availability. Pursuant to Resolution 2009-053, the Board ofCounty Commissioners has committed
to providing the equivalent of I mill to the Road and Bridge Fund Aom monies received by Ouray County fiom the f'ederal
govemment known as Paynents-in-Lieu-of-Taxes ("PILT") as follows:

2010 201I 2012 20 r3 2011 20ls 2016 20t7 2018

$210,537 $210,537 $182,654 $ 195,002 $ r54,032 $ t55,553 $t56,505 $ t57,494 $158,r71

l0

Capital and Operatins Reserves:



2018 Expenditure Estimates:

Estimated 2018 expenditures for the entire Oumy County Budget, inclusive ofall funds, reflects a 12.4670 increase over 2017 budgeted

expenditures primarily due to the inclusion ofthe Courthouse Fund into the 2018 Budget for the Courthousc Restoration/construction

project.

The 2018 Road and Bridge Fund expenditure budget reflects an increase of 10.8o% over the 2017 approved budget. This increasc is

reflective ofthe County Road 361 emergency repair at Senator Gulch projcct and other appropriations for the purchase ofa roller and

additional road surlace treatment products.

Other Funds in the 20lE Budset

Sssld-Ssvie.e!-Eu.Ed-05!):

Budgeted revenues and expenditurcs for the Social Serviccs Fund have both increased for 2018 by 8%. The dePartment continucs to

provide much-needed services to the community and citizens ofOuray County and has been served well by its Dirsctor and strf]:

Special Crant Fund (690):

The Special Crant Fund is being utilized for grants that are not General Fund, Road and Bridge Fund. Social Sewices Fund, EMS Fund, or

Public Health Fund related. In 2010, the Fund was used to manage the CDOT Enhancement Grant (wildlifc ramps and fencing), which latcr

was fully funded by the Federal Govemment with American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) dollars in the amount of $ 166,666.

In 2010 through 2013, the fund was utilized for grants benefifting the Voyager Youth Program.

The Special Crant Fund was utilized lbr budget year 2016 to house special project grants such as the: l) Courthouse Restoration and ncw

Construction Planning project; 2) Conceptual Plan ofCounty-owned, 37-acre property located in Ridgway / EMS Facility Plans and

Construction Costs; 3) FEMA Pre-disaster Mitigation project; and 4) Water Study Crant project. ln 2017, the Special Orant Fund was

utilized to: I ) Host the revenue and expensc for Housing needs within the County; 2) Completion of thc Conceptual Plan of county-owned.

37-acre property located adjacent to the Town ofRidgway including thc development of EMS Facility Preliminary Plans and estimated

Construction Costs; and 3) FEMA Pre-disaster Mitigation prcject.

In 2018, the Special Grant Fund will be utilized to house special project grants such as the: l) FEMA Pre-disaster Mitigation project; 2)

Upper Uncompahgre Cooperative Stream Management Plan Gant; and 3) Housing PlaItiing Activities.

Road and Bridee Im Fees Fund (700):

Beginning in 2003, a Road and Bridge Impact Fees Fund was established for the deposit ofimpact fees collected at the building permit

stage. The creation ofthis fund enabled the segregation ofthese dollars to be used specifically for capital facilities to serve new

development. Such capital facilities expenditures include capital equipment lease purchase payments and capital road improvements. In

2017, $80,000 will be transferred liom this fund to the Road and Bddge Fund to be used fol County Road capital equipment lease purchasc

payments.

Hiehwav 361 Fund (760) (aka CR 361):

On May 24, 1984, the County entered into a contract with the State ofColoBdo for the use and benefit ofthe State Highway Commission

and the Srate Department of Highways conceming State Highway 361 (SH 36 | ). The State Highway Commission approved the

abandonment of SH 361 and the tmnsfer of all future financial and maintenance responsibilities associated with SH 361 , and Ouray County

agre€d to accept SH 361 onto its County Road system for consideration of$250,000. Of this amount, $50,000 was paid to the County R &
B Fund to be used for immediate repairs to SH 361. A second $50,000 was paid to the County R & B Fund for the purchase ofroad
maintenance equipme[t to be used on SH 361 and other roads and bridges in the County. The rcmaining $ 150,000 was paid to the Ouray

County R & B Trust for a period of2l years. The Trust was dissolved in June of2005, and the 21-year period was fullilled, and the
remaining dollars were placed in a newly designated County fund entitled the Highway 361 Fund (Fund numbcr 760). There is

approximately $89,000 currently in the Highway 361 Fund. The County is appropriating and transl'erring $30,000 liom the Fund in 201 8 k)

the Road and Bridge Fund to be used as grant match for the CR 361/Senator Gulch Crossing project.

11



Emersencv Medical Se Fund (EMS) (800)

The EMS Fund was created in 2005 as a rcsult ofa voter-apprcved mill lery to fund emergency medical services. Ouray County has been

good stewards ofthe property tax revenue collected for the EMS Fund and has been able to save funding to meet the three-month reserve

rcquirements set forth in Resolution 2007-076. In addition, additional money has been saved to offset the cost ofa future EMS f'acility, of
which plans are currently underway by and through a contract with a consultant to for the preparation offacility drawings and construction
costs.

A sepamte fund was established in 2008 to begin the segregation and accounting ofgrant and donation dollars received and expended on

behalfofthe Public Access Croup (PAG). The PAG consists of multi-agency partners inclusive of Ouray County, United States Forqit
Service, Bureau of Land Management, Ouray Trail Group, Thunder Mountain Wheelers, Uncompahgre Valley Trail Riders, Westem Slope
Four Wheelers, and Oumy County Historical Sociely. The purpose of PAG is "to preserve public access on exisling and hislorical Ptblic
trails and roods for the future use and enjoyment ofall citizens, users and visitors." The PAG successfully completed a project t'unded by a

State of Colorado Trails Grant. A Foject coordinator, contracted by the County, worked diligently with PAC members, the Board of
County Commissioners, Staffand the public to complete the scope ofwork by June, 30, 2012. Approximately $4,500 rernains in the PAC

Fund. There are no expenditures planned for the 2018 budga year.

@r
A new fund was created in 2009 sntitled the "Road and Bridge Sales Tax Fund" (Fund 870). This fund was created to segregate the
collection of a loZ sales tax passed exclusively for Road and Bridge by the electorate in the 2008 General Election. Dollars derived liom
the collections ofRoad and Bridge Sales Tax is placed in thg Road and Bridge Sales Tax Fund for efficiency ofuse, tracking and

accountability. An estimated $780,000 has been appropriated in the 2018 Road and Bridge Sales Tax Fund to be collected. Funding has and

will be transferred fiom the Road and Bridge Sales Tax Fund into the Road and Bridge Fund (Fund 040) annually, as appropriated by the
Board ofCounty Commissioners. In the 2018 budggt, $775,000 has been appropriated by the Board of County Commissioners as a

"t ansfer-out" to the Road and Bridge Fund to help oflset the cost ofproviding services including personnel, funding capital purchases and

leases, crushing aggregate, and improving road surfaces. This transfer amount may include the use ofsome Road and Bridge Sales Tax

fund balance.

The amounts of Road and Bridge Sales Tax appropriated in 2009 through 2018 to the Road and Bridge Fr-rnd is listed below

201,1 2015 2 016 20112009 2010 20ll 2.012 201-1

$475,000 $475,000 $505.470 $643,000 $688,000 $735,000$299,397 $435,000 $,175.000

2018

$775,000

Public Health Fund (890):

A new fund was created in 2010 for the Public Health Department to segregate public health dollars and its associated progmms pursuant to
SB 08-194 and C.RS. 25-l-51 l(2). Monies may be appropriated from the County Ceneral Fund, Stale and Federal govemmental agcncies,

grants, gifts, donations, and fees for public health purposes. Approximately 2l% ofthe revcnue supporting the Public Health Fund is
transferred from the Geoeral Fund to the Public Health Fund. The Public Health department has been very creative in finding grant revenue
to support service provision for the communities ofOuray County. The Public Health Department is serving as the administrativc sponsor
for a substance abuse gmnt being utilized by the Voyagsr Youth Program. The Department has also written grants with succcsst'ul award
for mental health services and tobacco cessation. The Public Health Department is continuing to find ways to enhance and deliver essential
services to the community and citizens ofOuray County.

Courthouse Fund (920):

A new Fund is being brought into the 2018 Budget to house both rcvcnue and expense associated with the Ouray County Courthouse
Restoration/Construction project- The electorate ofOuray County votcd to temporarily increase the Ouray County sales tax by .55o/o

beginning January l, 2018, for not more than 20 years, or when the project is paid in lirll, whichever is earlier: lbr the sole purpose of
financing, constructing, rcpairing, rehabilitating, and renovating the Ouray County Courthouse, its Annex, Administrative Offices, and
Archival Space; and to provide tonporary County Officc Space during construction including rclocation/moving costs. Thc votcrs
favorably passed the question with 59oZ voting yes and 4l% voting no. The .55% tempomry sales tax is estimated to produce $412,500
annually to help offset the cost ofrcstoration and construction. Total cost is estimated to be $8.2 million dollars.
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Emersencv Manaeement Fund (930):

A new fund was created in 2014, to house donated dollars received associated with the Ridgway Reservoir airplane accident. ln 2016, the
Emergency Management Fund was brought into the overall County Budget for the purpose ofdepositing monies for Declared Emergency

Disaster Response and Pre-disaster Mitigation efforts. The Board may appropriate revenue on an annual basis to the Emergency

Management Fund into a line-item within the Fund, entitled "MJ Excise Tax" in an eflbrt to achieve a fund balance accumulation over time
in an amount adequate to cover seveml days ofcomplex declared emergency/disaster response responsibilities, post-disaster rccovcry
activities and pre-disaster mitigation activities.
There is $1,925 appropriated in the Emergency Management Fund, MJ Excise Tax line-item, for the 2018 budget year.

MJ Excise Tax Fund (955):

A new Fund has been created entided "MJ Excise Tax Fund" to deposit marijuana excise t:L\ revenues collectd as a resuh ofa voter-
approved ballot question on Novernber 3, 2015.

Beginning January 1,2016, a 5o/" Manluana Excise Tax was imposed based upon the avemge market mte, as determined by the Colorado
Deparhnent of Revenue, on the first sale or transfer ofunpmcessed retail marijuana by a retail marijuana cultivation hcility located within
Ouray County. Such revenue will be used as deteamined by the Board ofCounty Commissioners to fund Public Health and Safety, County
Facilities and other General Purposes of the County including not less than 2070 ofthe revenue generated and collected annually from the
excise tax be utilized for Ouray County Road and Bridge. There is $125,000 estimated to be collected and appropriated in the MJ Excise

Tax fund for the 2018 budget year. Ifcollections are met, ofthe amount appropriated, $ 121,250 would be transferred to the funds listed
below as follows:

General Fund:
Road and Bridge Fund
EMS Fund:
Emergency Mgl. Fund

$ 9r.437.50
$ 25.000.00
$ 2,887.50

92s.00
s I 21,1,i0.00

Note: Should the marijuana excise tax revenue collected exceed the appropriated budget amount, 20yo ofthe additional dollars collected
above appropriations would be transferred to the Road and Bridge Fund as stipulated in the ballot question.

Continsencv Fund (030):

This fund contains a balance of$174,882 and was cstablished ycars ago to me€t the TABOR contingency requirement. TABOR requires
that the County rctain 3% ofits fiscal year spending excluding bonded debt service. Ouray County Budgetary Funds associated with a
dedicated mill lely (i.e. General Fund, Road and Bridgc Fund, Social Services Fund and EMS Fund) all contain adequate l'und balances to
meet the TABOR contingency requirernent.

Summary Conclusion:

The Board ofCounty Commissioners and the County Administralor will continue to administer the County Budget using a con\crvativc
approach. Adequate operdtional reserves are in place for emergcncy purposes for the Ceneral Fund, Road and Bridgc Fund, Social Scrvices
Fund and EMS Fund. Lifting ofthe TABOR and 5.5% limitation restrictions (aka "De-Brucing") as approved by the electoratc ofOuray
County has preserved the mill lely for Ouray County. This so-called "De-Brucing" action has been crucial to the County's continucd
provision of essential public services.

The Board of County Commissioners and County Staffhave made it a practice to seek efficiencies and improvements to County
govemment in order to maintain mandated and essential county services. As always, the Board ofCounty Commissioncrs continues to seek
input from Elected Officials, Appointed Officials, Department Heads, Staffand the general public conceming County operations and
services. Some examples ofimproved operations, services and efficiencies implemented over the past several yearc are listcd bclow:

. Reorganization of Infomation Technology Department based upon and LT. audit;

. Implementation ofsolicitations trom Requests for Proposals for intemet and telephone services that cut the expenditures in half
and created efficiencies and budget rcductions;

r Worked with an Energy Service Company (ESCO) to develop and implernent a replacement heating system for the 1888
Courthouse. A new energy efficient boiler was installed that operates using natural gas. This boiler was also installcd to operate
using geothermal energy when it may become availablc. The new boiler provides even heat throughout thc courthouse and
operates more efficiently generating annual cost savings;

. Inserted storm windows in offices located on the north side ofthe courthouse facility to improve insulation and rcduce heat loss,
thus producing cost savings;
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Successfully completed $ 1.6 million dollars ofgrant funded projects in 2014 for: l) Fairgrounds Grandstands,2) Ouray County
4-H Event Center Roofing, HVAC and Energy Efficiency improvements, and 3) Waste Tire Mitigation project, (ln olditbn,
awards were received for improvemenls and repails to County Road 361, which commenced in 2015.)

lmproved the comfort level ofoccupants, provided energy efliciencies and protected facility infrastructure at the Ouray County
4-H Event Center due to HVAC unit improvements, HVAC zoning improvernents and insulation and roofupgrades;

Prepared a Requcst for Proposal and entercd into a contmct with Management ofAmerica to prepare annual cost allocalion plans
to reflect the indirect cost ofdoing business;

. Applied for four (4) TIGER $ants with the last gmnt TIGER VI I grant totaling $ 13,01 1,920 million dollars for improvemcnts kr
County Road l; (Av,ards vere wauccessfulfor all grants, however; the data gathered will be valuable for ftuure sohrtions-)

. Solicited an RFP for a Road and Bridge Audit in 2014 and entered into a contract for services for its undertaking. The Road and
Bridge Audit Report was provided and presented by the consultants to the Board ofCounty Commissioners, Road Advisory
Committee and County Staff. The majority ofaudit recommendations have been implernented and the remaining
recommendations are in process.

. Panicipated in a Classification and Compensation Shrdy in partnership with San Miguel County. The study was completed in
2015 and implernented in 2016.

. Solicited Requests for Proposals for the Courthouse Restoration with the project commencing in January, 2016 and completcd in
November, 2016; (Iiis pro.ject was jnded by an Underfunded Courlhouse Commission Grant.)

. Solicited Requests for Proposals for the pulpose ofdeveloping a Concsptual Plan ofcounty-owned property located adjacent to
Ridgway and for the development of EMS facility drawings and construction costs; (ris project was funded by a Department of
Local Allairs Adninistrative Pla ning Grant, and was completed in December of20l7.)

. lmplemented a Single-PoinFof-Entry at the Ouray County Courthouse funded by Courthouse Secudty funding; and

. Completed a grant-funded Water Study for all ofOuray County.

. Ouray County has made it a priority to seek and implement operational e{ficiencies and to imprcve and plan for its County
facilities. The County has been engaged in proactive planning for its facilities and infiastructurc to address defefted maintcnancc
and to plan for the future. The following pJanning projects and purchases have been completed or arc curently underway:

> Ouray County Fairgrounds and Ouray County 4-H Event Center:

o Fairgrounds Master Plan development and implonentation;

o Ouray County 4-H Event Center energy and safety improvements;

o Fairgrounds tractor purchase;

o Fairgrounds Grandstands construction and sound system; and

o Fairgroundslandscaping.

) Thirry seven (37) acre Ouray County Property located adjacent to the Town ofRidgway:

o Development ofConceptual Plan for the 37-acre properq/ to include a future County sateJlite oflice to house public
offices such as public health, social services, land use, attomey, adminislative offices, and meeting space for public
services accessibi lity;

o Conceptual Design Plan for location of Road and Bridge facilities (fuel pumps, wash bay, sand/salt shed, equipmenl
bays) for p.actical, functional and safe Road and Bridge services and use; and

o Architectural drawings and design for a future Emergorcy Medical Services facility located in the heart ofouray
County. This facility will provide functional ofiice space, meeting spacg bunk accommodations, secure storage and
emergency vehicle housing.

) Ouray County Courthouse, Cou.thouse Annex:

o Development of revised architectural drawings and cost estimates for restomtion of 1888 County Courthouse (interior
and exterior), including landscaping;

o Development ofarchitectural drawings to modiry the Courthouse Annex (current Assessor's office) to become a
Sheriffs facility and new connecting addition for archival stomge, which is geatly needed for historical records; and

o Development ofarchitectuml drawings to construct an administration building to house County Administmtion services
(County Administrator, Human Resources, Pafoll, Commissioner Records, Grants and Special Projects).
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o Successful passing ofa ballot question by the electorate of Ouray County to approve a temporary .5570 sales tax
beginning January l, 2018, for not more than 20 years, or when the project is paid in full; lbr the
rcstoratior/construction of the Ouray County Courthouse.

o Successful award ofgrants to help offset restomtion/constnJction costs for the project as follows:

. Underfunded Courthouse Grant - $832,075; and

' Department oflrcal Affairs Crant - $l million.

o Development ofa Request for proposal and successful engagement ofan Owner's Representative.

o Development ofa Request for proposal for ternporary office and storage space and successful relocation ofollices and

move.

o Development ofa Request for proposal and successful negotiation a General Contractor under a CM/GM concept.

> Road and Bridge Audit Implementation:

o Development ofCapital Improvement Plans for:

. Heary Equipment and Vehicles;

. County Roads; and

. Road and Bridge Facility Planning (part of37-acre conceptual plan).

o Staffingrecommendationsimplementation;

o Improved Communications; and

o Roads Capital Improvement Plan (currently in development).

) Land Use Code Revisions, New Sections and Development of Administrative Processes.

All ofthe above capital planning projects, capital improvements, capital purchases and operational efficiencies have been the focus ofan
end goal to: l) proactively plan for the future, 2) understand capital needs, 3) to develop capital improvement plans and costs, and 4) to
strategize and develop a mechanism to support these capital improvements for the benefit ofOuray County citizens, employees and visiting
public now and for the future.

e-"r" S. JC. t
e-aA";^;"t""t "
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OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

December 31 2017

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Escrow-Wells Fargo
Property taxes receivable
Accrued interest receivable
Accounts receivable
Due from other govemmental units
Inventories
Capital assets, net

Total ,ssets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to other govemmental units
Lonq-term liabilities

Due more than one year:
Leases payable

Compensated absences
Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred revenues
Deferred property taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

NET POSITION
Invested in capital assets
Restricted for:

Emergencies
Unrestricted

Total net position

Governmental
Activities

$ 3.62.t.382
131.170

2.087.698
2.300

123.177
165.495
48.308

6.5t1.237
12.693.767

2s3.s37
r0.890

385.355
226.236
876.018

81.603
2.087.698
2.r6930r

6.125.882

174.88r
3.347.685

s q-648-448

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 3l 2017
x nse enuc

Prnorem Revenrres rmary vernment

Functions/Programs
Primary government:

Governmental activities :
General govemment
Judicial
Public Safety
Heath and welfare
Recreation and culture
Public Works

Total governmental activities

Erpcnses

s 2,441,322
220,333

1,512,28s
1,537,924

256,290
2,349,984

$ 747,432 $ $ (1,693,890)
(220,333)

(1,269,376)
(1,531,924)

(191,30s)
(1,266,392)

Operating
Grants and

Contributions

Capital
Grants and

Contributions

Governmental

Activities

(6,179,220)

3,106,943
744,073

l,ggo,3og

(r58,200)
9,906,649

$ 9,648,448

$

$ 8,318,138

242.909

39,923
273,673-s-lJo-1p37

25,062
809,919

$ 834p8T S

General Revenues
Taxes:

Property taxes
Sales taxes and miscellaneous

Federal and state
Miscellaneous

Total General Revenues

Changes in Net Position
Net Position-January I
Net Position-December 3 I

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FTINDS
December 3l 2017

General
Fund

Social
Services

Fund
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Escrow-Wells Fargo
Property taxes receivable
Accrued interest receivable
Accounts receivable
Due from other govemmental
Due from other funds
Inventories

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Due to other sovernmental units

Total liabilities

Deferred inflow of resources
Deferred revenues
Deferred property taxes
Total Deferred inflow of resources

Fund balances:
Nonspendable

Inventory
Trust accounts

Restricted for
Emergency reserve
Road 361
Parks and recreation

Committed
Road lmprovements
E-91 I
Health and welfare
Public safetv
Other funds

Assisned
Fairgrounds
Other grant proiects

Unassigned
Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred inflow of
resources and fund balances

1,443,310
2,300

,1R Sr? 89.050

lq 40s
4,210

63,167
91.251
23.51 8

48 308

$ 2,394,305 $ 1,259,426 $ 594,563

$ 77 6,491
128,589

$ 909.429 $ 388,163
2,581

s 94.960 $ 22,626
4,210

$ 98.645

94 960 26 836

81,603
1.443.310 238,522 89 050
1.443.310 ,tR (r) 170.653

48,308
, \Q I

945.760

3It,794

856.035
856,035 994,068 314,37 5

$ 2,394,30s $ r.2s9.426 $ 594.s63

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
r8

Road and
Bridge

10.890
109.5 3 5



Emergencv
Medical

Public
Health
FundS

Other
GoYernmental

l'unds

Total
Governmental

Funds

$ 524,170 S 70,877 $ 955.252 $ 3,624.382
131.170

316.816

1l 016
39,405

s 872,912 $ 70,877 $ 994,6s7

$ 23.801 $ 13.s05 $

_!__qJ_qq4_

$ 253,537
4.210

10.890
13,505 268,637

8r,603
2.087.698
2.169.301

I 74,881
89,516

122,755

48.308
2.58r

174.881
89.516

122.7 S5

(1? )AS
57,312

432.701.
89.816

r 9,125
3 8.352

13,335
14.17 6

1.378.461
89.816

369.166
551,420
38352

r3335
14.176

856.035
s1, )a5 57 ,372 994,657 3,7 48,802

$ 872,912 $ 70,877 $ 994,657 $ 6,186,740

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31 2017

Capital assets used in govemmental activities are not financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable and compensated absences,
are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported
in the funds.

Compensated absences

Leases payable

Net position of governmental activities

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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$ 3,748,802

6.511.237

(226.236\

(38s,3ss)

$ 9,648,448

Total governmental fund balances

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
are different because:



OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCf,S

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Year Ended December 3l 2017

Social
Services

Fund
REVENUES

Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
Intergovemmental
Licenses and permits
Charges for services
Fees, fines and forfeits
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

839,789

18,928
611

3,841,593 t ,392,21r 937,183

General
Fund

Road and
llridgc

s r,592,431
744,073
418,309
248,925
152,353
634,331
5l,l7l

982,973
6,491

t2l 2t5

$ 262,664 $ 96,780

EXPf,NDITURES
Current:

General govemment
Judicial
Public safety
Health and welfare
Recreation and culture
Public Works
Debt Service

Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiencv) of revenues
over expenditures

OTHf,R FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Sale ofassets
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change to fund balance

Fund balance, January I
Decrease an inventory
Fund balance, December 31

8.1 714 106 019
3.933.357 2.211.857 930.172

(91,764) (819,586) 7,01I

10,000
60,090

(t46,s02)
829,497

(76,412) 829 497

( 168,176) 9,911 7,01l

1,024,211 967,862 307,364

t6 295

-$____!&.aI_ _$____994J!!_ _$____r_l_4,rzl_

2,27s,226
,)o 111

792,618
44,492

239,386
194,999
8l ,529

930,172

1,998,256
107.582

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

20



Emergency
Medical
Services

Public
Health
Fund

Total
Governmental

Funds

$ 3s0,219 $

44,7 44

198,297

396,869

804,849

32,606

+i,atz

62 009

3,106,943
744,073

2,715,290
255,416
395,262
653,259

s $

41.112
437,9814

48,52 8 2,323,754
220,333

1,452,814
1,537,924

239,386
2,193,255

189.11 1

249 737

6t5,712

58,944

84444
563,260

563.260

(77,822\ /r I )q ,7O\

1,740 50,16

851 064 (256,376)

10,000
1,038,988

(1,038,e88)
1.740 146,502 10.000

(76,082)

608,371

2t,223

36,149

(40,263\

|,034,920

(246,376)

3,978,883

16,295
$ 532,295 $ 57,372 g 994.657 _$-____lJ4!,!l!2

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Other
Governmental

Funds

944.076
3,574 279.695

8,149,938

67 4,656 93,012 8.406.31.1

(891,327)

1,159
(892.486)



OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCf,S OF COVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Eaded December 31 2017

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Covemmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement ofactivates the cost ofthose assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as deprecation expense. This is the amount by which
depreciation exceeded capital assets in the current pe od.

Fixed assets cunent additions

Depreciation expense
Excess ofcapital outlay over depreciation

The issuance of long-term debt prcvides current resources to govemmental
funds, while the repa),rnent ofthe principal of long-term debt consumes the
current financial resources ofthe govemmental funds. Neither tmnsaction,
however, has any effect on net assets. This is the amount by which issuance

of long-term debt exceeded principal payments on debt in the cufient period

Principal pa).rnent on long-term debt

Change an Inventory-Gravel

Change in net position of governmental funds

$ 249,488

(351,450)

$ (246,376)

(101,962)

173,8.r3$ 173,843

16,295

$ (1s8,200)

See accompanying notes to the basic financial stetements
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OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
December 3l 2017

Trcasurer's
Agcncv Fund

$ 352.934Cash and investments

Due to other goYernments _q!!2f11_

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
)',



Ouray County, Colorado
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31, 2017

Note I - Summary of Siglificant Accounting Policies

The accounting and reporting policies of Ouray County, Colorado conform to generally accepted

accounting principles (GAAP) as applicable to government units. The Govemmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing govemmental
accounting and financial reporting principles. The following summary of significant accounting
policies is presented to assist the reader in evaluating the County's financial statements.

A. Reporting Entity

Ouray County is located in westem Colorado with a population of approximately 4,700. The
principal town and city are Ridgway and Ouray. Ouray County is a political subdivision ofthe
State of Colorado, govemed by an elected three-member Board of County Commissioners.
The County has six other elected officials; the Assessor, the Clerk and Recorder, the Coroner,
the Sheriff, the Surveyor and the Treasurer. Ouray County is included in the Seventh Judicial
District. An elected District Attomey for the District serves Montrose, Delta, Gunnison, San

Miguel, Hinsdale and Ouray Counties. The County's General Fund accounts for all financial
operating transactions of the offices of the elected officials and all Ouray County
contributions to the Seventh Judicial District Attomey's office.

Blanded presented component unit. E-911 Authority serves all the citizens of the County for
ernergency telephone services.

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary
govemment and its component units. For the most pad, the effect of interfund activity has

been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are suppofted
by taxes and intergoverffnental revenues, are reported separately from business-type
activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and user charges for support. Likewise, the
pimary governmerl is reported separately from certain legally separate component units for
which the primary government is financially accountable.

The statement of activities demonstrates the de$ee to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segments are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are
clearly identifiable with a specific function or segmenl. Program ret'enues include l) charges
to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services or
privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among progmm revenues are reported
as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for govemmental funds, proprietary funds and
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the governmenlwide financial
statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are
reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.
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Ouray County, Colorado
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31,2017

Note I - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continucd)

C, Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The goverrunent-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources

measurement focas and the accrual basis of accounting as are the proprietary fund and

fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are

recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows.
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and

similar items are recognized as revenues as soon as eligibility requirements imposed by the
provider have been met.

Govemmental fund financial statements are reported using lhe cunent f;nancial resources
measurement focus and the modijled accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as

soon as they are both measurable and available. The County considers revenues to be

available if they are collectible within 180 days except for property taxes which are

considered available if they are collectible within sixty days after year-end. Prope(y taxes,
sales taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current year are considered to be

susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current year.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting,
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensaled absences

and claims andjudgments, are recorded when payment is due.

Under the terrns of grant agreements, the County funds certain programs by a combination of
specific cost-reimbursement grants, categorical block grants, and general revenues. Thus,
when program expenses are incurred, there are both restricted and unrestricted net assets

available to finance the program. It is the County's policy to first apply cost-reimbursement
grant resources to such programs, followed by categorical block grants, and then by general
revenues.

Deferred Outllows / Inflows ofResources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section of
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows
of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and
will not be recognize as an outflow ofresources (expense/ expenditure) until then.
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In addition to liabilities, the statement ofnet position will sometimes report a separate section
of deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows
ofresources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and will
not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. Property taxes revenue
that are related to a future period have been recorded as deferred inflows. Grants and
entitlements received before eligibility requirements are met (e.g., cash advances) are
recorded as deferred inflows. These amounts are deferred and will be recognized as an inflow
ofresources in the period that the amounts become available.



Ouray County, Colorado
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31, 2017

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis ofAccounting, and Financial Statement Pr€sentation
(Continued)

The government reports the following major govemmental funds:
o The General Fund is the County's primary operating fund. It accounts forall financial

resources ofthe general government, except those required to be accounted for in another
tund.

. The Road and Bridge Fund records costs related to County road and bridge construction
and maintenance. By State law, Colorado counties are required lo maintain a road and
bridge fund. A po(ion of road and bridge taxes is allocated to cities and towns for use in
their road and street activilies.

o The Social Services Fund accovtrts for the administration and operations ofthe County's
public health ard welfare system.

. The Emergency Medical Senices Fuzd accounts for the administration and operations of
the County's ambulance services.

c The Public Health Fund accouris for the administration and operations ofthe County's
public health department.

The govemment reports the following non-major govemmental funds:
o Conservation Trust Fund reflects the receipt ofthe County's share of Colorado Lottery

funds and money from other sources to be used for recreation purposes within the County.
. Contingent Fund reflects the accumulation and disbursement of funds set aside to be used

as needed for unforeseen contingencies.
. Fairgrounds Furrd reflects the accumulation and disbursement of funds set aside to be used

as needed for operation and maintenance ofthe fairgrounds.
. Special Grant Administration Fund reflects receipts and disbursements offunds from

special grants.
o E-91 I Authority Fund reflects rcceipts from service users to be used for emergency

telephone services.
o Road and Bridge Impact Fees Fund reflects receipts from impact fees to be used for road

projects.
o Samson Law Fund reflects receipt ofcourt fees.
c Road and Bridge 361 Fund reflects principal and interest to be used to maintain Highway

361.
o Public Access Group Fund reflects receipts from grants and donations to be used to

preserve public access on existing and historical public trails and roads.
o Road and Bidge Sales Tax Fund reflects the collection of 1olo sales tax to be used for

additional road and bridge expenditures.
. Emergency Management Fund refTects the collection of revenue to be used for declared

emergency disaster response and pre-disaster mitigation efforts.
o MJ Excise Tax Fund to collect 5Vo manjuarla excise tax to fund public health and safety,

county facilities and other general purposes ofthe county.
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Ouray County, Colorado
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31, 2017

Note I - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Bflsis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-
wide financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are certain charges between the
County's enterprise funds and various other functions of the govemment. Elimination of
these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various
functions concemed.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for
goods, services or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital
grants and contributions, including special assessments. Intemally dedicated resources are
reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues
included all taxes.

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity

l. Cash and Investments

The County considers cash and cash equivalents in proprietary funds to be cash on hand and

demand deposits. In addition, because the treasury pool is sufficiently liquid to permit
withdrawal of cash at any time without prior notice or penalty, equity in the pool is also
deemed to be a cash equivalent.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the proprietary fund types consider all highly
liquid investments with an original maturity ofone year or less to be cash equivalents.

2. Receivable and Payable Balances

Significant components of receivables and payables are disaggregaled in the financial
statements. All receivables are expected to be collected within one year. All material
payables are expected to be paid within one year with the exception ofthe amounts for the
accrual for compensated absences and capital leases.

3. Property Toies
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Property taxes are levied in December and attach as an enforceable lien on property as of
January I of the following year. Taxes are payable either in two installments due on
February 28 and June 15 or in full on April 30. The County, through the Ouray County
Treasurer, bills and collects its own property taxes as well as property taxes of all other
taxing authorities within the County. Taxes levied in 2011 for collection in 2018 are
recorded in govemmental funds as taxes receivable and deferred inflow ofresources as of
December 31,2017 since the amount is measurable but not available until 2018. An
allowance for uncollectible taxes is not provided as the uncollectible amounts were
determined to be negligible based upon an analysis ofhistorical trends.



Ouray County, Colorado
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31, 2017

Note I - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continucd)

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (continued)

4. Intedund Transactions

Transactions between funds that would be treated as revenues, expenditures, or expenses if
they involved organizations external to the County are accounted for as revenues,

expenditures, or expenses in the funds involved. Transactions which constitute
reimbursements of a fund for expenditures or expenses initially made from that fund which
are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures or expenses in the
reimbursing fund and as reductions of the expenditure or expense in the fund that is
reimbursed. At year end, outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due tolfrom
other funds." Any residual balances outstanding between the governrnental activities and
business{ype activities are reported in the govemment-wide financial statements as

"intemal balances." These amounts are eliminated in the Total Column on the "stateme
of net position" column. Any residual balances outstanding between "discrete presented

component units" and the "primary govemment" are reported on a separate line.

5. Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost which is determined using the first-in, first-out method.
Inventories in most Govemmental funds are recorded as expenditures when purchased.
lnventories in the Road and Bridge Fund are recorded as expenditures when consumed
rather than when purchased.

6. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g.,
roads, bridges and similar items), are reported in the applicable govemmental or business-
type activities columns in the govemment-wide financial statements. Capital assets are
defined by the County as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and a

useful life of more than one year. All capital assets are valued at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated capital assets are
recorded at fair market value at the date ofdonation. The costs ofnormal maintenance and
repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets lives are not
capitalized.

Depreciation on capital assets, with the exception of infrastructure, is provided on the
straightJine basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvements
Land improvements (depreciable)
Equipment and Fumiture

20 to 50 Years
25 to 30 Years
5 to 7 Years
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Ouray County, Colorado
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31,2017

D. Assets, Liatrilities, and Net Assets or Equity (continued)

6. Capital Assets (c0ntinued)

As allowed by GASB Statement No. 34, -Baslc Financial Statements - and Management's

Disctrssion and Analysis - for State and Local Govemments, the County has adopted an

altemative method for reporting costs associated with certain infrastructure assets. Under this

altemative method, referred to as the "modifred approach," in8:astruchle assets are not

depreciated, and maintenance and preservation costs are expensed. The County capitalizes costs

related to new constructioq major replacements, and improvements that increase the capacity

and./or efficiency of infrastructue assets rsported under the modified approach.

7. Future Compensaled Absences

The personnel rules policy manual states that all vacation may accrue up to 400 hours. Sick
leave is accrued at twelve (12) days per year up to 480 hours. Upon resignation,

termination, retirement or separation from retirement or separation from employment only
accrued vacation is paid.

8. Long-term Obligations

In the govemmenrwide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund

financial statements. Long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as

liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-t)?e activities. or proprietary
fund type statement ofnet assets. At December 31,2016, the long term debt that Ouray
County has is the accrual ofcompensated absences and capital leases.

9. Fund Equity

Beginning with fiscal year 2011, the County implemented GASB Statement 54 "Fund
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions". This Statement provides
more clearly defined fund balance categories to make the nature and extent of the
constraints placed on a government's fund balance more transparent. The following
classifications describe the relalive strength of the spending constraints placed on the
purposes for which resources can be used:
. Non-spendable fund balance amounts that are not in spendable form (such as

inventory) or are required to be maintained intact;
. Restricted fund balance-amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers

(such as grantors, bondholders, and higher levels of govemment), through
constitutional provisions or by enabling legislation;
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Note I - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)



Ouray County, Colorado
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31,2017

Note I - Summary of Significant Accounting Poticies (continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (continued)

9. Fund Equity (continued)

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricled
fund balance is available, the County considers restricted funds to have been spent first.
When an expenditure is incurred for which cornmitted, assigned, or unassigned fund
balances are available, the County considers amounts to have been spent first out of
committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, as needed, unless

County Commissioners' has provided otherwise in its commitment or assignment actions.

l0 Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets, liabilities and deferred inflows. Net
position invested in capital assets, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated

depreciation. Net position is reported as restricted when there are constraints placed on
their use either by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation or through
restrictions extemally imposed by creditors, grantors, laws, or regulations of other
goverffnents.

The reserve for emergencies as required by Section 20 to Article X of the Colorado
Constitution, also known as the Taxpayer's Bill of Rights (TABOR) is classified as

restricted net assets on the entity-wide statements. The County, through voter approval, has

been authorized to retain, expand, and beneht from all non-property tax revenues collected
during 1995, and each subsequent year.

I I . Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ
from those estimates.
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. Committed fund balance-amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government

itself, using its highest level of decision-making authority; to be reported as committed,
amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the govemment takes the same

highest level action to remove or change the constraint;
o Assigned fund balance-amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose;

intent can be expressed by the goveming body or by an official or body to which the
goveming body delegates the authority;

o Unassigned fund balance-amounts that are available for any purpose; positive amounts

are reported only in the general fund.
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December 31,2017

Note I - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (continued)

I 2. Conlraband Proceeds

The Colorado Contraband Forfeiture Act requires the proceeds from the seizure of
contraband be audited although they are not subject to the appropriations process. During
2016, the County had no proceeds fiom the seizures of contraband.

Note 2 - Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability

A. BudgetarJ* Information

Annual budgets are adopted for all funds, except agency funds, of the County. The Budget
Office submits a proposed operating budget for the following calendar year to the County
Commissioners prior to October 15 of each year. The budget is prepared using the modified
accrual basis of accounting. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures/expenses
and the anticipated revenues. As required by statute, public hearings are conducted to obtain
citizen's comments. Prior to the lely of property tax, the budget is legally adopted through the
passage of a budget adoption and appropriation resolution.

B. Budgeted Level of Expenditures

The budgetary control is maintained at the department level for the general fund and at specific
fund level for all other funds. Although the budget shows various classifications by object and
by function, the department directors are authorized to transfer budgeted amounts within each
ofthe object classifications. Al1 annual appropriations lapse at year end.

For the budget to actual reporting required by state statues the proprietary funds present the
adjustments necessary to reconcile ending net income (loss) on the budgetary basis to the
GAAP basis net change in fund balance.

All budget amounts presented in the accompanying supplementary information reflect the
original budget and the final amended budget.

Note 3 - Cash and Investments

A. Deposits

Title II, Article 10.5 of the Colorado Revised Statutes, (the Public Deposit Protection Act of
1989); require alt public monies to be deposited in financial institutions that have been
designated as eligible public depositories. Eligible public depositories must pledge eligible
collateral, as promulgated by the State banking board, having a market value in excess of l02olo
ofthe aggegate uninsured public deposits.
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Ouray County, Colorado
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31, 2017

Note 3 - Cash and Investments (continued)

A. Deposits (continued)

Eligible collateral must be held in a single financial institution collateral pool in the custody of
any federal reserve bank or any branch thereof or of any depository trust company which is a
member of the Federal Reserve System, and which is supervised by the state banking board.
The Statutes further restrict such deposits to eligible public depositories having their principal
offices within the State of Colorado. Collateral in the pool is considered to be equal to
depository insurance pursuant to definitions listed in GASB Statement No. 40. At year end the
carrying amount ofthe County's Primary Govemment's Funds deposits were $2,160,547 and

the bank balance was $2,237,468. Of the bank balance $966,182 was covered by FDIC
insurance. The remaining $1,271,286 was collateralized under the above referenced statute.

B. Investments

Colorado statues specify investment instruments meeting defined rating and risk criteria in
which local government entities may invest. Authorized investments include obligations ofthe
United States and certain U.S. government agency securities; certain international agency
securities; general obligation and revenue bonds of U.S. tocal govemment entities; bankers'
acceptances of certain banks; commercial paper; writlen repurchase agreements collateralized
by certain authorized securities; certain money market funds; guaranteed investments contracts
and local governrnent investment pools.

The local government investment pool is the Colorado Government Liquid Asset Trust
(COLOTRUST). This pooled investment vehicle was established by local govemment entities
in Colorado to pool surplus funds for investment purposes. This pool is overseen by the State
Securities Commission. COLOTRUST operate similarly to money market funds and each share
valued at $1.00. The investment pool is routinely monitored by the Colorado Division of
Securities with regard to operations and investments. Investments consist of U.S. Treasury
bills, notes and note strips, and repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S. Treasury Notes.
The designated custodial bank provides safekeeping and depository services in connection with
the direct investment and withdrawal functions of each pooled investment. All securities
owned by each pooled investment are held by the Federal Reserve Bank in the account
maintained for the custodial bank. The custodian's intemal records identify the investments
owned by each pool investor. These pools are not required to and are not registered with the
SEC. COLOTRUST'S funds are rated AAA by Standard and Poor's, Fitch's and Moody's
rating services.
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December 31, 2017

Note 3 - Cash and Investments (continued)

B. Investments (continued)

Table 1 - Summary of Combined Cash and Investments Held By Primary Govemment and
Component Unit.

Description Cost
Cash on hand
Demand deposits
Colotrust
Certificates ofdeposit and savings
Outstanding Warrants - Social Services and other

Total $ 4,108,486

Due to/Due From

The County reports interfund balances between many of its funds. The sum of all balances
presented in this table agrees with the sum of interfund balances presented in the balance sheets

for governmental and proprietary funds.

lnter-fund receivable and payable balances at December 31, 2017 were as follows:

S 400
1,534,t81
l,959,598

626,366
( 12,0s9)

lnter-fund
Receivable

Inter-fund
PayableFund

General Fund
Road and Bridge

$ 4,210
$4,210

Transfers

Transfers are indicative of funding for various County operations and re-allocation ofspecial
revenues. The following schedule briefly summarizes the County's transfer activity:

Fund
Transfers

In
Transfers
(Out)

General
Road and Bridge
Public Health
Emergency Medical Services
Emergency Management
Road and Bridge lmpact
Road and Bridge Sales Tax
Conservation Trust
MJ Excise Tax

$ 60,090
$ 829,497
s 146,502
$ 1,740

$ l,ls9

$ 146.502

$ 80,000
$ 735,000
$ 5,000
s 72,486

Note 4 - Interfund Transactions
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Note5-CapitalAssets

Covemmental Activities

Capital assets not being depreciated

Land

Land improvements

Infrastructure

Capital assets being depreciated

Buildings and improvem€nts

Equipment and flrmiture

Less accumulated depreciation

Buildings and improvements

Equipment and fuminrre

Capital assets being depreciated, net

Total govemmental

Activities capital assets

Balance

I lt/2017

Balance

1213|/2017Additions Dispositions

S 631,934

741,0'10

t,387 ,261

$ 631,934

741,070

1,38',7,261

s S

2,7 60,265 2.160,265

3,825,999

4,846,874

36,212

213,2'7 6

3,862,21 I

5,060, r 50

8,672,8',73 249,488 8,922,361

(t,232,0s2)

(3,939,337)

( 1,146,821)

(3,673,1l8)

(85,231)

(266,219)

(4,819,939) (351,450)

3,852,934 (t0t,962\

$ 6,613,199 $ (r0r,962) s

(s.171.rri9)

l.'7 50.912

$ 6,511,237

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs ofthe primary government as follows:

G ove r nme nta I actiitie s :

General govemment
Public safety
Public works
Culture and Recreation

tal activities $35 I,450

Note 6 - Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term obligations
The County has entered into various capital leases and financed the following items:

Boiler $ 190,636 due in ten alutual payments of $ 23,832.95, including interest at 4.5%o beginning
July 15, 2010.

$ l14,371
58,094

162,081
16.904
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Note 6 - Long-Term Liabilities (continued)

2014 Chevy Tahoe S23,546, due in 4 payments of $6,710.27, including interest at 5% beginning
on August 15,2015.

2Ol4 Chevy Tahoe $28,138, due in 4 payments of $7,866.64, including interest at 5% beginning
on August 15, 2015.

2014 Caterpillar Motor Grader $183,483, due in 5 payments of $39,707.97, including interest at

2.70o/o beginning on September 30, 2014.

2015 John Deere Tractor $36,936, due in 4 payments of $10,222.66, includhg interest at 4.00olo

beginning on August 14, 2015.

2016 purchased various equipment at $450,000, due in 5 payments of $93,930.21, including
interest at 2.18% beginning in June of20l6.

Boiler
Principal Interest Total

2018 $

2019
Total

$ 2,008 $

1,026

21,82s

22,807

23,83 3

23,8 3 3

$ 44,632 S 3,034 $ 47,666

201 4 Cher.v Tahoe

2014 Chew Tahoe

Principal lnterest Total
2018

Total
$ 6,379 $ 33r S 6,710

$ 6,379 $ 331 $ 6,710

Principal lnterest Total
2018$ 7,519 S 348 $ 7,867

Total $ 7,519 $ 348 $ 7,867

3,1
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December 31,2017

Notc 6 - Long-Term Liabilities (contirrued)

2014 Caterpillar Motor Grader

2015 John Deere Tractor

Principal Interest Total

2018$ 38,047 $ r,661 $39,708
Total $ 38,047 $ 1,661 $ 39,708

Principal Interest Total

2018 $

2019

755

J /t,
9,468
9,408

$ 10,223

9,784
S

Various Equipment

Total $ 18,876 S 1,131 $ 20,007

Principal lnterest Total
2018

20t9
2020

Total

$ 88,046

89,966
91,890

$ s,884

3,964
2,003

$ 93,930
q1 q10

93,893

$ 269,902 $ 11,8s1 $ 281,7s3

Escrow account- The County has an escrow account with Wells Fargo Equipment
finance for $330,000 which will be used to purchase various equipment in 2018. There
has been no activity on the lease purchase account in 2017.

35



Ouray County, Colorado
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31. 2017

Note 6 Long-Term Liabilities (continued)

The following is a summary ofcapitalized leases for the year ended December 31, 2017

Balance Balance Due Within
llll20l7 Additions Reductions 12/3112017 One YearGovemmental Activities

Capital leases

Boiler
Various healy equipment

2013 Chevy Tahoe

2014 Chery Tahoe

2014 Chevy Tahoe

2014 Motor grader

John Deere Tractor

Total

$ 6s,sl7
356,070

6,550

12,465

14,654
75 q61

27,979

$ (20,885)
(86,168)
(6,s50)

(6,086)

(7,13s)
(37,916\
(e,103)

$ 44,632

269,902

6,379

7,5t9
38,047

18,876

$ 21,825

88,046

6,379

7,519

38,047

9,468

$ 559,198 S $ (173,843) $ 38s,3ss $ 171,284

Note 7- Retirement Plan

Ouray County is a member employer ofthe Colorado County Officials and Employees Retirement
Association (CCOERA). This association was formed by Colorado State Statute to provide
retirement benefits to employees of Colorado local govemments. CCOERA administers two
different retirement plans a 401(a) Defined Contribution Plan and a 457 Deferred Compensation
Plan.

Ouray County provides pension benefits for a[[ of its full-time employees with the Colorado
County Officials and Employees Retirement Association Retirement Plan. In a defined
contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment
eamings. Employees are eligible to participate one year from the date of employment. Elected
officials are eligible to participate immediately. Participation is mandatory for all eligible
employees and for all elected officials. Both the County and the employee contribute 50/o of
the employee's monthly base salary to the plan. Employees may also make additional
contributions up to a maximum of l0%o ofcompensation.

The County's contribution for each employee (and interest allocated to the employee's account)
is 100% vested after ten years. If an elected official fails to become re-elected, they
immediately become fully vested. Any non-vested County contributions forfeited by an
employee who leaves the County's employment are remitted to the County. The County's total
payroll was $3,531,517 in 2017. The total payroll covered by the pension plan was $3,197,000
in 2017. The total contribution paid was $ 368,837 in 2017 (10 %o of covered payroll),
$208,987 by the employees and $159,850 by the County.

The County has no liability for losses under the plan

Complete financial statements for the retirement plans may be obtained from the CCOERA,
4949 S. Syracuse St., Suite 400, Denver, Colorado,80237.
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Note 8 - Post Employment Benefits

The County provides no post emplolment benefits to employees who retire from the County
other than those mandated by the State and Federal govemments.

The "Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985" (COBRA), that is mandated

by the Federal Govemment, requires that employers allow eligible employees the opportunity
to purchase medical and dental insurance for various periods of time after their emplo).rnent is
discontinued. Ouray County complies with the Federal Statutes.

Note 9 - Noncash Program Activity

Schedule of EBT Authorizations, Warrant Expenditures and Total Expenditures
For the Year Ended December 31. 2017

Ouray County Depanment ofSocial Services

Expenditur€/Revenue Report

For the Year Ended December 2017

County
EBT Expended

Authorizations

State & Fed

Share of All
Authorizations

Expenditures

By County
Warrant

County EBT
Authorizations
Plus Expend

By Co. Warrant

Total

County
Expenditures

TANF
Child Care

Child Welfare

Employment First
Administration
CORE Services

lV-D Administration
Aid to Needy Disabled

OId Age Pension

LEAP
General Assistance

TANF Collections
Miscellaneous

Subtotal

Food Assistance

Grant Total

$ 31,694.0r
4,541.4'7

(ts'7.12)

2,t'76.60
65,961.04

41,808.09

4,965.89

(45,876.21)

(r0,696.50)
(r r0,436.29)

(4,882.34)

( 134.428.70)

( 140,705.25)

(4,r 04.86)

(1,74r.28)
(69,135.82)

(45,931.13)

(614.4',7)

(101,835.85)

$ 23,062.16

9,586.04

t33.7 44.39

l0,l6l.09
89,240.41,

142.t40.02
4,',|46.72

3,174.7r1

4,123.04

It9,l56.lJ9

s 54,756.t'1

t4,t27.5t
133,5 86.67

10,r61.09
89,240.41

t42,t40.o2
4,',|46.72

2,t'16.60
69,135.82

45,931.13

8,879.96

3,431.01
23,150.3 8

5,2',78.7 5

(45,188.29)

t,434.',7',7

641.86

435.32

(6t4.47)
('7 .7 t3.07)

5

94.t22.78
150,989.38 (670,388.70) 512,388.19 (7,011.13)

$ 512,388.19 $ 930,171.66 $ (7,01l.r3)

663,3',1'.|.5',7

266,'794.09266 794.09 (266.794.09

$,4r1;783.47 _$.____12tZJ_82

Welfare payments authorized by the Ouray County Department of Human Services. These
County authorizations are paid by the Colorado Department of Human Services by QUEST debit
cards or by electronic funds transfer (EFT).
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Note 9 - Noncash Program Activilv (continued)

A. County share of EBT authorizations - these amounts are settled monthly by a reduction of
State cash advances to the County.

B. Expenditures made by County warrants or other County pa).rnent methods
C. This represents the total cost of the welfare programs that are administered by Ouray

County.
D. This total matches the expenditures on the Social Services Department Fund Statement of

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance.

Note 10 - Budget Amendment

During 2017 the County amended its budget. The following is a schedule ofthe changes to the
original budget:

Fund Original Budset Amendment Final Budget

General
Road and Bridge
Social Services
Public Health
Conservation Trust
Road and Bridge Sales Tax
Fairgrounds
Road and Bridge Impact Fees
EMS
Samson Law Fund
Special Grants
Public Access Group
MJ Excise Tax
Emergency Management

$ 4,097,143 $
2,306,818
l,l09,l 17

595,484
5,000

757,620

$ 4,097,r43
2,306,81 8

I, 109,117
595,484

5,000
757,620

5

80,600
1n1 ))O

1,952
139,383

125,000
2

5

80,600
7n7 ))O

1,500
139,383

452

125,000
2

Totals $ 9,920,887 $ 4s7 $ 9,921,344

Note 1l-Risk Management

Colorado Counties Casualty and Property Pool

The County is exposed to various risks ofloss related to property and casualty losses. The County
has joined together with other Counties in the State of Colorado lo form the Colorado Counties
Casualty and Property Pool (CAPP), a public entity risk pool currently operating as a common
risk management and insurance program for member counties. The Pool provides the County
with general property, vehicle comprehensive and collision, and various liability insurance
coverage.

The County pays an annual contribution to CAPP for its property and casualty insurance coverage.
The intergovemmental agreement of formation of CAPP provides that the pool will be financially
self-sustaining through member contributions and additional assessments, if necessary, and that
the Pool will purchase insurance through commercial companies for members' claims in excess of
a specified self-insured retention, which is determined each policy year.
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Note 12 - Special Assessment

On September 1, 1996, a special assessment bond for Local knprovement District No. 1995- I

was issued. This bond does not constitute a debt or an indebtedness ofOuray County within the
meaning ofany constitutional or statutory limitation or provision, and shall not be considered or
held to be a general obligation ofthe County. No property ofthe County shall be liable to be
forfeited or taken in payment ofthe special assessment bonds.

In 1997 a special assessment bond for Local Improvement District No. 1997-l was issued. This
bond does not constitute a debt of an indebledness ofOuray County within the meaning ofany
constitutional or statutory limitations or provision, and shall not be considered or held to be a
general obligation ofthe County. No property ofthe County shall be liable to be forfeited or
taken in palrnent ofthe special assessment bonds.

Note l3 -Tax, Spending and Debt Limitations

Colorado voters passed an amendment to the State Constitution, Anicle X, Section 20, which
has several limitations, including revenue raising, spending abilities, and other specific
requirements of state and local goverrunents. The amendment is complex and subject to judicial
interpretation. However, the County had made certain interpretations of the amendment's
language in order to determine its compliance.

The County, through voter approval, has been authorized to retain, expand and benefit from all
non-proprietary tax revenues collected during 1995 and each subsequenl year. Also, the
County's reserve for emergencies is classified as restricted net assets and is the Contingent
Fund.
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OURAY COUN'TY, COLORADO
CENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF ROVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANCES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET ANDACTUAL

Year Onded December 3l 2017
Budgeted

REVENUES
Property taxes
Sales taxes and other
Intergovemmental
Licenses and permits
Charges for services
Fees, fines and forfeits
Miscellaneous

Total reveIlues

$ 1,599,174
755,000
495,866
197,800
95,'761

689,400

$ 1,599,174
755,000
495,866
197,800
95,761

689,400
70,595

1,592,431 $

744,073
418J09
248,925
152J53
614,331

Original Final Actual Variance
.$

5l 171

(6,743)
(10,92'7)
(7'.7,557)

51,125
56,s92

(55,069)
(te,424)

1 qo] 596

'/0 595

596 3,903

EXPENDITURES
Assessor

Administration other
Administrator
Board of County Commissioners

Clerk and Recorder

County Attom€y
County Coroner

County Jail
Couthouse Security
District Attomey
Elections
Emergency Management
Employee Benefits
Extension Services
Fairgrounds
Information Technologr
Juvenile Diversion
Land Use

Maintenance of Buildings
Public Telecommunications
Public Trustee
Recreation and Culture
Sheriff
Social Programs

Suweyor
Transfer Station

Treasurer
Weed department

Total department expenses
Debt service payments

Capital Outlay

271,801
216,878
310,914
240,567
302,902
150,322

39,891
60,500
60,530
95,415
20,936
61,403
62,6t5
3,969

224,204

178,2t'7
I1,000

255,400
245,281

t1,732
15,331

16,600
61 1,184

1,300

2,568
s00

2l1,899

268,402
223,969

305,612
231,614
266,989
124,918
43389
55,483
1232a
95,415

28,445
58,998
59,291
3,71I

203,716
t10,946

I1,000
263,Ut
240,616

18,467
14,r48
11,203

624,809
619

2368
484

t92,tu
te1929

3,399
(7,091)
5,302
5,893

35,913
25.404
(3,4e8)

5,017
t8,202

(7,509)
2,405
3.324

258

20,488
'7,2'.71

(8.44r)

(6.735)

1.183

(603)
(13.625)

681

200
4t6

19.7 r 5

(6.3r3)
3,8',72

1l{{ 666
925 3,872 q25 3,761

61.415 63 ,115
05,1 105.871

8l 529 (18,111)

84,771 (71.671)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Sale of assets

Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources and uses

Net change to fund balance

Fund balance, January I
Fund balance, December 3l

(50,064) (50,064) (76,4t2) (26,348)

l3 r00

96,438
(146,502)

13 100

96,438
(t46,s02)

10.000
60.090

(146,502)

10.000
(36,348)

(95,908)

t11 0?s

$ 73s.017

(9s,908)

311.925

_q____zt!!.v

(168,176)

1,024,211

(72,268)

190,286

$ l18,018

40

_q_____q5qJts

3,841,s93 (62,003)

271,801
216,878
310,914
240,56',7

302,902
t50,322
39,891

60,500
60,530
95,415

20,936
61,403
62,6t5
3,969

224,204
178,217

11,000
255,400
245,281

I t;732
15,331

16,600
6l 1,184

1,300

2,568
900

2l 1,899

188,666



OURAY COUNTY. COLORADO
ROAD AND BRIDGE FUNI)

SCHEDULE OF'REVENUES, EXPENDITLTRES AND CIIANGES IN F'UND BALANCf,
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31,2017
Budgeted

Original l'inal Actual Variance
RT,VENUES

Property taxes and other

Intergovernmental:

Federal shared revenues

State shared revenues

State Grants
Total intergovemmental revenues

Licenses and permits

Miscellaneous:

Refund ofexpenditures
Sale of fixed assets

Other miscellaneous revenues

Total miscellaneous revenues

Fees

Total reYenues

EXPENDITURES
Operations
Debt service

Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Translers in
Total other financing sources (uses)

s 258,570 $ 258,s70 $ 262,664 $ 4,094

157,494 157,494

844,075 844,07s
108,704 108,704

1,110,273 t,t10,273

5,000 5,000

157,194

825,479 ( 18,s96)
(108,704)

982,973

6,491

( 127,300)

|.491

165,000

3.000
1,000

169,000

165,000

3,000

1,000

169,000

r 15.685 (49,315)

(3,000)
r' 5105,530

tzl,2t5 (47,78s)

18,200 I 8,200 18.928 728

1,561,043 1,561,043 1,392,271 (168,772)

2,081,115

t2s,703
100,000

2,081,115
125,703
100,000

1,998,256
107,582

106,019

82.859
18,r21
(6,0r9)

2,306,818 2,306,818 2,211,8s7 91,96t

(7 45,77 5) (7 4s,77 s) (81e,s86) (73,81 l )

840,000
840,000 {i.10,000

01 ))s

700,503

829,497 (10,503)
840,000 829,497 ( 10,503)

Net change to fund balance 94.22s 9,911 (84.314)

Fund balance, January I
Increase an inventory
Fund balance, December 31

700,503 967,862

16,2S5

?67 t5q

16,295

$ 794,728 S 794,728 $ 994,068

,ll

S 199.1,10



OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
SOCIAL SERVICES FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAI,

Year Ended December 31, 2017
Budgeted

Original Final
REVENUES

Taxes

County administration
Old age pension

Aid to the needy and disabled
Child care

Food assistance

Child welfare

Core services

Leap
CSBG grant

Colorado works
Child support
Adult protection
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Fund balance, January 1

Fund balance, December 3l

l,l15,189 l,l15,189 937,183 ( 178,006)

$ 94,194
64,000
83,000

9,600

25,580
408,000

207,000
96,880

64,650
1,000

46,800

3,685

10,600

200

$ 94,194
64,000
83,000

9,600

25,580
408,000

207,000
96,880
64,650

1,000

46,800

3,685

10,600

200

$ 96,780
69,148
69,136

1,741

10,697

271,676
I t0,436
200,594
45,931

5,056
45,876
4,105

5,393

614

$ 2,586

5,148
( 13,864)

(7,85e)

( 14,883)

(136,324)
(96,564)
103,7 t4
(18,7r9)

4,056
(924\
420

(s,207\
414

17,000

80,000

83,000

58,000
12,000

28,800
7,500

64,650
254,000
114,630

\ \llll

4r0,000
13,000

(2,000)

17,000

80,000
83,000

58,000
12,000

28,800
7,500

64,650
254,000
I 14,630

5,500

410,000
13,000

(2,000)

17,500

90,508

69,136

54,756
2,177

14,128

3,253

45,931

133,587

211,802
4,747

277,005
7,418

(1,776)

(s00)
( 10,508)

13,864

3,244

9,823
14,672

4,24',7

18,719

120,413

(97,172)
153

132,995

5,5 82

(224)
1,146,080 1,146,080 930,172 215,908

(30,891) (30,891) 7,01I 17 qO:)

297,510 297,510 307,364 9,8 5,1

$ 266,619 $ 266,619 $ 314,37s .$ 47.156

12

Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES
County funded grants

County administration

Old age pension

Colorado works
Aid to the needy and disabled

Child care

General assistance

Leap
Child welfare
Core services

Child support

Food assistance

Adult protection

Cost allocation
Total expenditures



OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31,2017
Budgeted

Original Final Actual Variance
REVENUES

Intergovernmental:

Federal shared revenues

State shared revenues

State Grants

Total intergovemmental revenues

Miscellaneous:

Refund of expenditures
Other miscellaneous revenues

Total miscellaneous revenues

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Public Health

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in
Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change to fund balance

Fund balance, January I
Fund balance, December 3l

386,040 386,040 396,869 10,829

$ 193,101

36,296

156,643

$ 193,101

36,296
1s6,643

$ 179,344

49,550
167,975

s (13,757)

13,254

fi,332

( l 1 ,ss0)
280)

a) 04') \) a/1) 4t,172 (r 1,830)

438,982 438,982 437,981 ( 1,001)

595,484 595,484 s63,260 32,224

595,484 s9s,484 563,260 32,224

(156,s02) (1s6,502) (12s,27e) 31,223

146,502 146,502 146,502
146,s02 146,502 146,,502

(10,000) (10,000) 21,223 3t,223

44,526

8,416

44,526

8,416
32,976
8,136

36,149

s 26.149
36,149 36,149

$ 26,149 $ 57,372 S 31,223
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OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 2017

Budgeted
Original Final Actual Variance

REVENUES
Taxes

Intergovemmental
Charges for services

Grants

Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Public safety

Capital outlay
Total expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in
Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change to fund balance

s91,464 591,464 596,834 s,370

s 353,714
266

162,700
74,784

g 353,714
266

162,'.700

74,'.784

$ 3s0,2r9 $

266
198,297

44,478
3,574

(3,4es)

1S sq7

(30,306)

3,s74

643,220

60,000
643,220
60,000

615,712

58,944
21,508

1,056

Fund balance, January I
Fund balance, December 31

'703,220 703,220 674,656 28,564

2,888 2,888 1,740 (1,148)

2,888 2,888 1,740 (1,148)

(108,868) (108,868) (76,082) 32,786

551,867 551,867 608,377 56,510

$ 442,999 $ 442,999 $ 532,295 $ 89,296
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OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
December 31, 2017

ConserYation
Trust Contingent Fairqrounds

Special
Grant

Road and
Bridge
lmpact

Samson
Law

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from other govemmental

Total assets

$ 122,755 $ 174,881 $ 13,335 $ 14,176 $ 129,t57 $ 14,503

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounls payable

Total liabilities
SSS $ S

Fund balances
Reserved for:

Emergencies
Unreserved:

Total fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances

I )) 755
lrl 7((

s 122.7 55

174,881

174.881

s 174.881
13,335

$ 13.335

t4.1',76

t4,1',7 6

$ 14.176

129 157 l4 503
129 157 1,1 503

$ l29.ls7 $ 14.503

45

t22;755 174.881 13.335 14.t76 t29.157 14.503

$



MJ
Excise Emergency Road and

Public
Access
(;roup

Road and
Bridge

Sales Tax

Total
Nonmaior

Covernmental
Funds

E-911
Authority Tax Nj3l3egrnglt Bridge 361

$ 89,816 $ 9,690 $ 28,662 $ 89,516 S 4,622

89.8r6 9.690 __23.50_ __-!9J.!-6_ 4,622

$ 264,139
39,405

955,252
39,405

$

544 994-651

$ $$ S $ $

89.1r l6
89.816

_$____8.9-EL6

9,690
9,690

$ 9.690

za,aez
28.662

89,516
89.516

a 6))
46,))

303,s44
303.544

l74,EEt
819.776
994,657

_$_28-65L _$___E9J!-6_ S 4 622 $ 303.544 -L___994,05L
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OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
)MBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CIIANGES IN FUND BALAN,

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - SPECIAI REVENUE FUNDS
Y€ar Ended December 31,2016

Conservation
Trust Conting€nt Fairgrounds

Special
Grant Fund

Road a d
Bridge
Impact

Samson
Law

REVENI]ES
Tares
Intergovemmental
Charges for services

Interest eamings
Miscellaneous

Total reY€nues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

G€neral governrnent

Public safety

Total expenditures

Transfer in
Transfer out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change to fund balance

Fund balance, January I
Fund balance, December 31

S $ S Ss S

25,062

1,194

1 ,544

551 5q )0?

5026,256 551 '7 ,544 59 ,20',7

5 )1 0\1 527 I OS,)

5 22.051 521 1.952

(80,000)

Excess (defici€ncy) of revenues
over expenditures

OTIIER FIIiANCING SOURCES (USES)

26,256

(s,000)

546 ( l4.s r J) 5R.h80 ( r .qol )

(5,000)

21,256 - 546

101,499 174,881 t2,789
$ t22.7 s5 $ 174.88r

(80 .000)

(2r,320) (1,902)

t50,4'7'7 16,405

_$_l29Jll_ _$_t1J!l_

(r4.sl])

28,68 9

$ r3.33s $ t4.17 6
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E-91I
Authority

Em€rgency
Management

Road and
Bridge 361

Road and
Bridge

Sales Tax

Total
Nonmajor

Covernmental
Funds

Public
Access
Group

$$ $ 61.934 $ S $ 742,915 $ E04,E49

32,606
44,612
2,201

59,80E

44,612
8 958

44,620 6\.934

(72,486) 1.159

(12,4rs) 1,200

22,105 27,462

_s______9,09!_ _$_2!.0!L

958

88,558 4,622

7 42,915 914.0'7 6

22,124 48,528

11,484
22,124 93 o12

't20,79t E51,061

(73s,000)
(73 5.000)

1,159
(892,,r86)

(891,327)

(t4,209) (40,263)

1,034,920317 ,'7 53

$ 303.544

4l s58

- 1,863

44,484
44,484

r 36 60,071

(72.186)

4l

1,159

958

136

89.680

$ 89,816 s 89.516 _$____!n4_ $ 994.657

46
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OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND

SCTIEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 2017

Budgeted
Original Final Actual Variance

R-EVENUES
Intergovemmental
Miscellaneous income

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Recreation

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers out

Net change to fund balance

Fund balance, January 1

Fund balance, December 31

25,180 25,180 26,256 1,076

2s,180 2s,180 26,2s6 1,076

(5,000) (5,000) (s,000)

20,180 20,180 21,256 1,076

101,499 101,499 101,499

s 121,679 $ 121,679 S 122,755 s 1.076

$ 25,000

180

$ 25,000
180

$ 25.062

1.194
62

I,014
S

47



OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
CONTINGENT FUND

SCHEDULE OF RE\'f,NUES, EXPENDITI]RES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 2017

Budgeted
l'inal Actual Variance

REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Net change to fund balance

Fund balance, January I
Fund balance, December 31

$ S $ .$

174,881 174,881 174,881
s 174,881 _q_t_21,8!' _$__!zjqt S

48



OI,'RAY COUNTY. COLORADO
FAIRGROUNDS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BI]'DGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31,2017

Budgeted
Original Final Actual Variance

RX\'ENUES
Miscellaneous

EXPENDITURES
Recreation

Total expenditures

Net change to fund balance

Fund balance, January I
Fund balance. December 3l

s $ 551 $ 551

516546

12,789 12,789 t2,'789

_q__.12,?8e _i_u.41_ _q__!iil_ j_

49
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OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
SPECIAL GRANT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CIIANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 2017

Budgeted
Final Actual Variance

REVENUES
Intergovernmental

EXPENDITURES
General Govemment

Total expenditures

Net change to fund balance

Fund balance, January I
Fund balance, December 31

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In/Out

$ 140,022 $ 140,022 $ 7,s44 $ (132,478)

139,383 139,383 22,0s7 117,326
139,383 139,383 22,057 117,326

639 639 (14,513) (15,1s2)

639 639 (14,513) (15,1s2)

28,689 28,689 28,689

$ 29,328 $ 29,328 $ 14,176 S ( ls, l 52)

50

Original



OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
ROAD AND BRIDGE IMPACT FEES FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDCET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31,2017

Budgeted
Original Final Actual Variance

REVENUES
Impact 1'ees

EXPENDITURES
General Govemment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers out

Net change to fund balance

Fund balance, January I
Fund balance, December 31

$ 60,600 $ 60,600 $ s9,207 $ ( l ,393)

600 600 527 73

600 600 <)1 t)

60 000 60,000 s8,680 (1,320)

(80,000) (80,000) (80,000)

(20,000) (20,000) (21,320) (1,320)

150,477 150,477 150,477

$ 130,417 $ 130,477 $ 129,157 $ (1,320)

5l



OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
E-gIl AUTHORITY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET ATID ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 2017

Budgeted
Original Final Actual Variance

REVENUES
Charges for services

lnterest income

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Public safety

Total expenditures

Net change to fund balance

Fund balance, January 1

Fund balance, December 31

45,010 45,010 44,620 (3e0)

60,500 44,484 16,016

s 45,000
l0

$ 4s,000
10

s 44,612
8

$ (388)
(2)

60,500
60,500 60,500 44,484 16,016

(1s,490) (ls,4e0) 136 r5.626

89,679 89,679 89,680

$ 74,189 $ 74,189 $ 89,816 $ 15,627

I

<,



OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
SAMSON LAW FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 2017

Budgeted
Original Final Actual Variance

REVENUES
State revenues

Court fees

Total revenues

Net change to fund balance

Fund tralancc, January 1

Fund balance, December 31

(4s0)
(4s0)

1,500 1,952 t,952
1,952 1,952

(1,000) (1,4s2) (1,902) (4s0)

$

1,500

16,405

$ 15,405

16,405 16,,105

$ 14,953 S 14,503 $ (450)

53

EXPENDITURES
General govemment

Total expenditures

s- $ - $-
500 500 50

500 500 50



OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
ROAD AND BRIDGE 361 FT]ND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31,2017

Budgeted
Origilal Final Actual Variancc

REVENUES
Grant
Interest Eamings

EXPENDITURES

Net change to fund balance

Fund balance, January I
Fund balance, December 31

S s $ s

420 420 958 538

420 420 958 538

420 420 958 538

88,558 88,558 88,558

t_qqgzq_ _q__qq2z!_ _q__q2fl!_ l___r1!_

54



OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
PUBLIC ACCESS GROUP FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 2017

Original Final Actual Variance
RI,VENUES

Grants

Miscellaneous
Total reYenues

Net change to fund balance

Fund balance, January 1

Fund balance, December 3l

$ s $ $

4,622

$ 4,622
4,622 1,622

$ 4,622 S 4,622 $

55

Budgeted

EXPENDITURES



OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
ROAD AND BRIDGE SALES TAX FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31,2017

RRVENI]ES
Sales Taxes

EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In./(out)

Net change to fund balance

Fund balance, January I
Fund balance, December 31

Budgeted
Original Final Actual Variance

$ 754,000 $ 7s4,000 $ 742,ets s (11,08s)

22,620 22,620 22,124 196

(73s,000) (735,000) (735,000)

(3,620) (3,620) (14,20e) (10,589)

283,810

$ 280.190
283,810 317,753 33.943

_q_28qJ29_ _$_!q$11 _q_4!!1_
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OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
MJ EXCISE TAX

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CIIANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 2017

Original Final Actual Variance

$ 125,000 $ 125,000 $ 61,934 $ (63,066)
REVENUES

Taxes

EXPENDITURES 3,750 1,863 1,887

OTHER FINANCING SOURCtrS (USES)

Transfers In/(out) ( 121,250)

Net change to fund balance

Fund balance, January I
Fund balance, December 3l

12t,250) (72,486) 18,764(

(12,415) (12,415)

22,105 22,105 22,705
s 22,105 S 22,10s $ 9,690 $ (12,415)
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Budgeted
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OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CIIANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 2017

Budgeted
Final Actual Variance

REVENUES
Miscellaneous $50$s0$4r$ (e)

EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In/(out)

Net change to fund balance

Fund balance, January I
Fund balance, December 31

1,925 1,925 1,159 (766)

I O71 1,973 l,200 (7)

27,462 27,462 27,462
g 29,435 $ 29,435 $ 28,662 $ (7)

2 2 2

Original
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8t6t2018 Local Highway Finance Report - CY17

Steps for printing your content and returning to'Edit Mode

1. Click Ctrt + A on a Windows machine or Command + A on a Mac to setect atl data.
2. Right-ctick your mouse and setect Print.
3. Confirm that print settings are correct - make sure "selection only" isn't checked.
4. Print hard copy or to PDF.

5. Ctick "Edit Mode" to return to modifying your data.
6. Remember to ctick "Save" to save any changes.

ANNUAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT - CY17

EmaiI address:

City/County:

petebtaiicpa@yahoo. com

Ouray County

Please no commas or dollar signs for the input
A. Receipts from local sources

2. Generat Fund Appropriatlons:

3. Other tocat imposts: lran A.3. ratot betow)

4. Misce(taneous local receipts: trcn a.4.'ratut betow)

5. Transfers from tou facitities
6. Proceeds of sate of bonds and notes

Bonds . Refunding lssues:.

Notes:

B. Private Contributions 0.005

Ptease no commas or dollar signs for the input
A.3. Other local imposts

Property Taxes and Assessments

Other Local lmposts
s 235,863.00

. Sates Taxes: . 5

s2. lhfrastructure aird lmpact Fees:

https://script googre.com/macros/s/AKrycbxnyroTouoqousDrBewzpF2gegaEwcMwDdH3eMoeFwy4TfRlwexec
1 5

SubTota[:

s

s

5

s

s

5

5

1 ,247,707.00

762,8s1.00

349,1 55.00

135,701.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

80,000.00

II- REEEMTS FOR ROAD'AND STREET PURPOSES

ll' RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSESi(Detail)



8t6/2018

3. Liens:

4. Licenses:

5. Specific Ownership and/or Other:

A.4. Misceltaneous local receipts
Please no commas or dollar signs for the

a. lnterest on lnvestments:

b. Traffic fines & Penatities:

c. Parking Garage Fees:

d. Parking Meter Fees:

. e. Sate of Surplus Property;

f. Charges for Service!:

g. Other Misc. Receipts:

h. Other:

C. Receipts from State Government
Please no commas or dollar signs for the

1. Highway User Taxes:

3. Other State funds:

c. Motor Vehicte Registrations:

d. Other (Specify):

Comments: Grants

e. Other (Specify):

Comrilents: State Witdtife

D. Receipts from Federal Government
Please no.commas or dollar signs for the input
2. Other Federal Agencies

a. Forest Service:

b. FEMA:

c. HUD:

d. Federat Transit Administration:

e. U.S. Corp of Engineers

f. Other Federat:

Local Highway Flnance Report - CY'l7

0.00

6,491.00

26,801.00

TOtal: O, tl corried to othet to.ot inposts obove) 5 349, 1 55.00

input

5,51 9.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1'15,685.00

14,497 .00

s

s

5

input

5 847,172.00

34,288.00

99,137 .00

199.00

lbtat: ir-:.,a,.r 5 940,796.00

5

s

5

s

5

s

S

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

157,494.00

Totat: rzo.n 5

https://script.google.com/macros/s/AKfycbxnYToT0u0q0usDrBewz pF2gegaEwcN4wDdH3eMoeFwy4TtRlw/exec

157,494.00

2t5

TOta[: fa rhroush h) cd ffied to't\iitc lo.ol re.eipts obovl 5 135,701.00

s

5

s

5

5

s

s

s



8t612018

Please no commas or doltar signs for the. input.

A. Local highway disbursements

.1 . Capitat Outlayi ffron A.1.d. -rotuI capitot ou oy beraw)

2. Maintenance:

3. Road and street services

b. Snow and ice removal:

c. Other:

4. GeneraI administration & misceltaneous

5. Highway law enforcement and safety

Please no commas or dollar signs for the input

B, Debt service on local obligations

0.00

0.00

0.00

456,407.00

312,404.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5

5

s

s

s

s

5

1.

2.

Bonds

a. Interest

b. Redemption

Notes

a. lnterest

b. Redemption

s

5

s

5

Please no commas or dotlar signs for the input

C. Payments to State for Highways:

Please no commas or dollar signs foi the input

s

s

https://script.google.com/macros/s/AKfycbxnYToTou0q0usDrBewzpF2gQgaEwGMWDdH3QMOeFwy4TfRlwexec
3i5

Local Highway Frnance Report - CY17

III .,DISBURSEA{ENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES

3,092.00

1,574,099.00

Tota[: r,c.r.s) 5 7,345,997.00

0.00

0.00

SubTotat: rr,zr 5

TotalDisbursemeDtSrrr"o*cror 5 2,345,992.00



8t6t2018 Local Highway Finance Report - CY17

Please no commas or dollar signs for the input
A. ON NATIONAL
HIGHWAY SYSTEM

B. OFF NATIONAL. 
HIGHWAY SYSTEM C. TOTAL

A.1 . Capital Outlay

Right-Of-Way Costs:

Engineering Costs:

Construction

1. New Facilities:

Please n6 cb

A. Bonds (Total)

System Preservation:

TotaI Construction:

a.

b.

c.

5

)

$

5

0.00 5

0.00 5

0

0

5

s

00

00

0.00

0.00

s

0.00 s

0.00 5

0.00 s

0.00 s

0.00 5

0.00 s

3,092.00 5

0.00 s

0.00,,

0.00'l

3,092.00,

0.00 l
u.

3,092.00 ,,

s 3,092.00

OPENING DEBT AMOUNT ISSUED REDEMPTIONS CLOSING DEBT

s

1 . Bonds
(Refunding Portion)

B. Notes (Total): s

0.00 5

0.00 5

0.00 5

0.00 5

0.00 :

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

A. Beginning
Balance

5 o.oo

B. Total Receipts

5 2,345,997 .oo

C.'lbtal
Disbursements

S 2,345 ,997 .oo

E. Reconciliation

0.00

4t5

lll - DISBURTEMENTS FOR,ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES -,,(D€tail)

d. Totat Capitat Outtay: {r,"e,a.ro. . 1.b. , 1.c 11

]V: LOCAL.HIGHWAY DEBT STATUS

5 0.00 5

Please no commas or dollar signs for the input

D. Ending Balance

'5 o.oo

V. LOCAL.ROAD AND STREET FUND BALANCE

hnps://script googre.com/macros/s/AKfycbxn\.roTouoqousDrBewzpF2gegaEwcMWDdH3eMoeFwy4TrRlwexec

s



Local Highway Finance Report - CY17

FoR/v\ FHWA-536e(Version 4.5) - CY17

https://scripl googre.com/macros/s/AKfycbxn,.roTouoqousDrBewzpF2gegaEwcMWDdH3eMoeFwy4TrRlwexec

8t6t2018

Notes & Comments:
undefined

Ptease enter your name: Pete blair

Please provide a tetephone number where you may be reached: 1-970-856-7550

r-s?yq i,,!!!Lloag r i-Edil$9g9,

Ptease ctick on the "save" button before viewing the data in a print format,


